



# DIVA RAMADHA RISTANTO

MOBILE DEVELOPER

Diva Ramadha R

divaramada

masdipa.com

## PROFILE

Hello, I'm Diva Ramadha Ristanto. I'm fresh graduate from Institute of Technology-PLN.. I have work experience as mobile developer. I really like a new things and learn of them. I am responsible, easy going, can work both as a team or individually and lalso can divide my time.

## CONTACT INFO

divaramadha98@gmail.com

+62 85601018190

## PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

- Flutter / Dart
- Android Studio
- Java
- Html
- CSS
- Javascript
- PHP
- Mysql

## OTHER SKILLS

- Office 365
- UI /UX
- Graphic Design

## PRE SKILLS

- React Js
- React Native
- PostgreSQL

## LANGUAGES

- Bahasa
- English
- Japanese

## Hobbies



Games



Sport



Explore Code

## EXPERIENCE

Dec 2019 - Oct 2020  
Full Time

**FRONT END DEVELOPER**  
PT. KAPITAL KUSUMA PUTERA (Captrue)

- Develop Captrue mobile application using flutter with a modern look and easy to use.
- Excellent understanding UI/UX design to develop Captrue App.
- Must know OOP concept.
- Restful API

Sep 2019 - Aug 2020  
Freelance

**FULL STACK MOBILE DEVELOPER**  
NIKAHQ

- Develop clean code User Interface
- Create API and connect from database to mobile application
- Have knowledge about dart to develop backend side of mobile application
- Combining of the server side using php and firebase
- Must be creative and work smart to make a nikahq application

Jul 2018 - Dec 2019  
Part Time

**ASISTANT OF MULTIMEDIA LABORATORY**  
INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY-PLN

- Help lectures in the learning process, correcting grades, and give a practical materials to college student.
- Take full responsibility of Multimedia Laboratory.
- Working on projects given by lectures about design

## CERTIFICATION

Mar 16, 2017  
SCORE: 832 / 700

**MICROSOFT OFFICE SPECIALIST(MOS)**  
Credential URL : [verify.certiport.com](https://verify.certiport.com)  
Credential ID: 6qVW-XVm6

Dec 6, 2019  
SCORE: 832 / 700

**MICROSOFT TECHNOLOGY ASSOCIATE :  
DATABASE FUNDAMENTALS (MTA)**  
Credential URL : [verify.certiport.com](https://verify.certiport.com)  
Credential ID: wyYS9-4Smo

## EDUCATION

2016 - Nov 2020

**DEGREE TITLE (GPA 3,65)**  
INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY-PLN

- RELEVANT WORKSHOP :
- Workshop React Js "Build a modern web in your own way"
  - Workshop UI/UX "Creative web design with Adobe XD"
  - Workshop 3d Animation Using Blender
  - WorkShop HTML "Cara Cepat Bangun Toko Online"

## PORTOFOLIO

Feb 2020 - May 2020

**FULL STACK MOBILE DEVELOPER**  
Wegah.id

- PlayStore :  
<https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.wegah.android.abc>